From:
To:

noreply@formstack.com
Deb Gregory

Subject: RCW 10.93.070: General Authority Peace Officer-Powers, Circumstances

Date:

Wednesday, March 24, 2021 4:55:18 PM

-

Formstack Submission For: RCW 10.93.070: General
Authority Peace Officer-Powers, Circumstances
Submitted at 03/24/21 7:55 PM

Eastern
Washington
Agency Name (Jurisdiction): University
Police
Department

| have
reviewed the
roster of
Roster of Washington State General Authority Washington
Law Enforcement Agencies: State General
Authority Law
Enforcement
Agencies.

All General
I authorize the following agencies Police Powers in Authority
my legally recognized jurisdiction.: Agencies in

WA State

Additional Agencies:
Adams County:
Asotin County:
Benton County:

Chelan County:


mailto:noreply@formstack.com
mailto:dgregory@waspc.org
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwaspc.formstack.com%2Fforms%2Frcw_1093070_general_authority_peace_officerpowers_circumstances&data=04%7C01%7Cdgregory%40waspc.org%7C2827aa2f5ac740c3d1d308d8ef2044fd%7C34d6dce08ae04697a70d42aa839a729c%7C0%7C0%7C637522269177362233%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=MrBkY03oQYHUTmvf8GXkBE2LMHgXwMLcVQb3NauqN%2BQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwaspc.formstack.com%2Fforms%2Frcw_1093070_general_authority_peace_officerpowers_circumstances&data=04%7C01%7Cdgregory%40waspc.org%7C2827aa2f5ac740c3d1d308d8ef2044fd%7C34d6dce08ae04697a70d42aa839a729c%7C0%7C0%7C637522269177362233%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=MrBkY03oQYHUTmvf8GXkBE2LMHgXwMLcVQb3NauqN%2BQ%3D&reserved=0

Clark County:

Cowlitz County:

Ferry County:

Garfield County:

Grays Harbor County:

Jefferson County:

Kitsap County:

Klickitat County:

Lincoln County:

Okanogan County:




Pend Oreille County:

San Juan County:

Skamania County:

Spokane County:

Thurston County:

Walla Walla County:

Whitman County:

Name of Authorizing Individual: Jewell Day

Email Address of Authorizing Individual: jday@ewu.edu

Date of Form Completion Completion : Mar 24, 2021




an electronic signature authorizing your consent.
RCW 9A.04.110(24) establishes "'signature
includes any memorandum, mark, or sign made
with intent to authenticate any instrument or
writing, or the subscription of any person

| have read
and
acknowledge
this statement.

thereto.":

This form will be posted to the WASPC website I have read
and will be available for public access and review. and

Each agency should maintain a signed hard copy acknowledge
of their consent form.: this statement.
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